
Mission Statement 
The mission of the Cumberland Fire District is to provide exceptional public safety services in a safe, compassionate,  

cost effective and professional manner. 

 

 

    

CumbeCumbeCumbeCumberlrlrlrland Fire Districtand Fire Districtand Fire Districtand Fire District    
    

Headquarters @ Station Four 

3502 Mendon Road   Cumberland, RI 02864   401.658.0544 

www.cumberlandfire.org 

 

 

 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE CUMBERLAND FIRE DISTRICT 

August 23, 2016 7:15 pm 

CUMBERLAND TOWN HALL, EVERETT “MOE” BONNER, JR. TOWN CHAMBERS 

45 BROAD STREET, CUMBERLAND, RI 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

 
2. MOMENT OF SILENCE AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
3. GENERAL ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 
4. CONSENT AGENDA 

 

a. Approval of final minutes from July 26, 2016 
 

5. OLD BUSINESS  

 

a. Tabled from July 26, 2016 as requested by Commissioner Ouellette so 
the Committee could be presented with the supportive documents. 
 

i. Mr. Koutsogiane’s accusation that he has requested changes 
to be made to the minutes but they have not been made.  See 
time stamp: 3:27 in the 6/28/16 meeting video. 
 

1. Mr. Koutsogiane will provide the evidence he said he 
had, but not with him at the June 28, 2016 meeting.  
See Time Stamp: 3:30 in the 6/28/16 meeting video.  

 

6. NEW BUSINESS 
 

a. Yearend Financial Reports from July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016 
 

b. FC-R-2015-37 Approval of request for abatements 
 

c. Chief’s Year End Report 
 

d. Dawson Group 
 

e. Review of minutes’ process 
 

i. OMA - CFD Committee Policy 
 
 

Bruce A. Lemois 

Chairman 
 

Phillip Koutsogiane 

Vice-Chair 
 

Christopher Parent 

Commissioner 
 

Cynthia Ouellette 

Commissioner 
 

Ronald Champagne 

Commissioner 
 

Jim Scullin 

Commissioner 
 

Frank Matta 

Commissioner 

 

 

Kenneth Finlay 

Chief of the Department 

 

Station One 

555 High Street 

401.722.5992 

 

Station Two 

1530 Mendon Road 

401.333.1421 

 

Station Five 

50 Arnold Mills Road 

401.333.2244 

 

 

 

Kelley Morris 

General Counsel 

 

Diane Karolyshyn 

Finance Director 

 

Debra Auclair 

District Clerk 

Established 

November 10, 2014 



Mission Statement 
The mission of the Cumberland Fire District is to provide exceptional public safety services in a safe, compassionate,  

cost effective and professional manner. 

 

 

 
 
 
 
Meeting Agenda – Continue 
August 23, 2016 
Page 2 of 2 
 

 
 

ii. FC-R-2016-35 Resolution defining the process in which the 
CFD minutes are recorded – Presented by Commissioner 

Ouellette 
 

f. FC-R-2016-36 Resolution instructing the CFD hiring and promotions 
policies and procedures for Veterans.  As outlined in Bill S2886.  As 
well as continued job projection for members of the National Guard 
Bill: 2888aa – Presented by Commissioner Champagne 
 

g. FC-R-2016-38 Authorize payment of $18,171.14 for repairs to Truck 
One 

 

h. FC-R-2016-39 Authorize payment of $7,260.65 for repairs to Engine 
Five. 

 

i. FC-R-2016-40 Authorize the engagement of Michelle Baker, Esq. for 
tax sale services 

   
7. PUBLIC INPUT 

 

8. ADJOURNMENT 
 

 

  
 
 
 
 



CUMBERLAND FIRE DISTRICT 

MEETING MINUTES 07/26/16  PAGE  1 of 4 

 

 

    1 

CUMBERLAND FIRE DISTRICT 2 

Regular Meeting TUESDAY JULY 26, 2015 7:15 PM 3 

CUMBERLAND TOWN HALL, EVERETT “MOE” BONNER, JR. TOWN CHAMBERS 4 

45 BROAD STREET, CUMBERLAND 5 
 6 
 7 

1. CALL TO ORDER  8 

AT: 7:15  9 

Present:  Chairman Lemois, Commissioners Koutsogiane, Matta Ouellette, 10 

Champagne and Scullin.  Chief Finlay. 11 

Absent: Commissioner Parent – Work, Solicitor Morris – Vacation, Finance 12 

Director Karolyshyn – Personal Matter 13 

 14 

2. GENERAL ANNOUNCEMENTS 15 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION:   Chairman read Mrs. Lopes letter read into minutes.  16 

Letter to be filed with final approved minutes and inserted below. 17 

 18 

Commissioner Ouellette spoke about running for two seats with comments by 19 

Commissioner Scullin. 20 

 21 

Commissioner Scullin asked for the following items to be placed on next 22 

month’s agenda.  23 

 24 

1. Dawson Report 25 

2. Agreement on the reserve ladder truck 26 

3. Final Blue Cross Numbers 27 

 28 

The Chairman asked for these items to be sent to Mr. Scullin and if he isn’t 29 

satisfied to let the Chair know. 30 

 31 

Mr. Koutsogiane asked for data from the Chair on a chart the Chairman had 32 

produce in May of 2015.  Chairman said he would check with the Solicitor to 33 

see if that data was public record or personal information as the data is a year 34 

and a half old and the Chair is not sure he has that data. 35 

 36 

3. CONSENT AGENDA 37 

a. Approval of minutes from June 28, 2016 38 

FIRST: Commissioner Champagne 39 

SECOND: Commissioner Matta 40 

VOTE: 4-2 Koutsogiane & Scullin vote no without explanation. 41 

 42 

4. OLD BUSINESS  43 

a. FC-R-2016-32 Cost sharing on Training Trainer (Grant Match) 44 

FIRST: Commissioner Ouellette 45 

SECOND: Commissioners Champagne 46 

VOTE: 6-0 47 

 48 

 49 

 50 



CUMBERLAND FIRE DISTRICT 

MEETING MINUTES 07/26/16  PAGE  2 of 4 

 

 

5. NEW BUSINESS 51 

 52 

a. Finance Report – We will have a full report on the 2015-16 finances 53 

in the August meeting. 54 

Mr. Koutsogiane stated he was disappointed in the fact that there 55 

were not number available for tonight as they are in the computer. 56 

Chairman went on to explain that the business department was 57 

converting the new budget over in the finance system, there were 58 

upgrades needed and they had the new tax collection system to 59 

implement in June.  Chair was not disappointed given the work load 60 

within the finance department.   61 

There was questions on the audit and the Chair asked Mr. Scullin to 62 

research and see if there were minutes to support his issue. 63 

 64 

b. FC-R-2016-34 Authorize payment to R&D Road Service. 65 

FIRST: Commissioner Champagne  66 

           SECOND: Commissioners Ouellette & Matta 67 

           VOTE: 6-0 68 

 69 

c. Mr. Koutsogiane’s accusation that he has requested changes to be 70 

made to the minutes but they have not been made.  See time stamp: 71 

3:27 in the 6/28/16 meeting video. 72 

 73 

i. Mr. Koutsogiane will provide the evidence he said he had, 74 

but not with him at the June 28, 2016 meeting.  See Time 75 

Stamp: 3:30 in the 6/28/16 meeting video.  76 

FIRST: Commissioner Ouellette moves to table to 8/23/16 77 

SECOND: Commissioner Matta & Champagne 78 

VOTE: 4-2 Koutsogiane & Scullin vote nay 79 

 80 

d. Mr. Koutsogiane’s request to review how minutes are being 81 

managed.  See time stamp: 3:56 in the 6/28/16 meeting video 82 

FIRST: NO VOTE  83 

SECOND:  84 

VOTE:  85 

 86 

e. FC-R-2016-33 Hiring of a Court Stenographer 87 

FIRST: Commissioner Champagne for purpose of discussion 88 

SECOND: Commissioner Ouellette 89 

VOTE: 0-6  90 

 91 

6. ADJOURNMENT 92 

        FIRST: Commissioner Champagne 93 

        SECOND: Commissioner Matta 94 

        VOTE: 6-0 95 

 96 

 97 

VIDEO MEETING LINK:  https://youtu.be/i3NRmGQ_VHA 98 

 99 

 100 



CUMBERLAND FIRE DISTRICT 

MEETING MINUTES 07/26/16  PAGE  3 of 4 

 

 

Maria B. Lopes 101 

99 Rabbitt Hill Road 102 

Cumberland, RI 02864 103 

401-413-8400 104 

 105 

Committee Members: 106 

 107 

I request that this letter be read at the next Cumberland Fire Department meeting on 108 

June 28, 2016. 109 

 110 

On March 22, 2016, I appeared in front of the committee to report that the 111 

Cumberland Fire Department is charging Cumberland Tax Payers' Automobile Insurance 112 

$600.00 (for cleanup) when they are involved in an automobile accident in the Town of 113 

Cumberland. I was involved in a very minor accident with no property damage, no 114 

gasoline or other fluid leaks. 115 

 116 

I also advised that the Cumberland Fire Department reports have a lot of 117 

contradicting information: 118 

 119 

MVA Billing Report states: Second Report States: 

Removed driver #1.to Stretcher Responded to an MVA,assisted CPD with 

Speedi Dry and Clean street scene safety, no P/T NO vehicle issues, 

Assist Tow operator I.E. fluid spills or vehicle damage. Two 

Haz Mat Removal vehicles left the seen on their own power. 

Hazardous Condition  

 120 

Both Cumberland Fire Department reports were completed by the same person, 121 

Christopher V. Smith. 122 

I was very satisfied with the discussions that took place on March 22°d. Infelt that the 123 

Committee members really listened - until I read the minutes for that meeting. 124 

As I stated at the meeting on March 22"d: 125 

• As a Cumberland Town resident, I would like to see details of accidents 126 

captured more accurately. 127 

• Tax Payers' insurance companies should not be billed unnecessarily as it ultimately 128 

affects the premiums we pay. 129 

• I would hate for anyone to accuse the Cumberland Fire Department of fraudulent 130 

billing when it merely appears that a little more attention needs to be paid when 131 

filling reports and determining the appropriate billing. 132 

• I also asked you the Committee to visit this clean up fee and exempt all 133 

Cumberland Residents of clean up fees (unless there is actual clean up, 134 

property damage, or gasoline/other auto fluids spilled). 135 

I also stated that I hoped going forward, the Cumberland Fire Department would have a 136 

better, more honest communication with the Tax Payers of the Town of Cumberland. 137 



CUMBERLAND FIRE DISTRICT 

MEETING MINUTES 07/26/16  PAGE  4 of 4 

 

 

It looks like this was too much to ask for. 138 

Mr. Lemois knew that the video was not working that day. When I was waiting for the 139 

meeting to begin, I heard Mr. Lemois ask a few of the gentlemen in the room if they had a 140 

certain wire that was needed, but nobody had it. 141 

Therefore, all that is available for the March 22nd meeting are the minutes, which are not 142 

accurate. Information was omitted or not correct. I realize that meeting minutes are not 143 

supposed to be word for word, but should contain highlights of what was discussed and 144 

accurate information should be included. 145 

The minutes reflect that Commissioner Ouellette stated that she needed more information 146 

and that Insurance payments from Cumberland residents should be accepted (copies of the 147 

reports from Cumberland Police Department and 2 reports from the Cumberland Fire 148 

Department were given to her and all Committee members that night). 149 

 150 

What Commissioner Ouellette said is that she "had been involved in an accident and hit a 151 

poll and had to pay for the poll." 152 

 153 

It is correct that Chief Finlay stated that the two reports were done by two different 154 

people. However, I corrected him, stating that both reports were completed by the same 155 

person, Christopher V. Smith. This is not reflected in the minutes. 156 

I do not understand how the Committee members approved and accepted these minutes 157 

when most of the information was not correct or omitted. 158 

I request that this letter be part of the minutes of March 22, 2016, and June 28, 2016. Due 159 

to personal reasons I will not be able to be present at the meeting on June 28, 2016. Thank 160 

you for your attention to this matter. 161 

Sincerely, 162 

 163 

 164 

 165 

 166 

Maria Lopes 167 

Cumberland Resident and Tax Payer 168 

 169 

CC: 170 

B. Lemois, P. Koutsogiane, R.Champagne,F. Matta, J. Scullin, C. Ouellette, C. Parent, 171 

 172 



 

 

 

 

 

Cumberland Fire DepartmentCumberland Fire DepartmentCumberland Fire DepartmentCumberland Fire Department    

    

Financial ReportFinancial ReportFinancial ReportFinancial Report    

    

Period Ending:Period Ending:Period Ending:Period Ending:    June 30,June 30,June 30,June 30,    2012012012016666    

                    Year EndYear EndYear EndYear End    
    

Presented:Presented:Presented:Presented:        August 23, 2016August 23, 2016August 23, 2016August 23, 2016    

    

Presented by:Presented by:Presented by:Presented by:        Diane KarolyshynDiane KarolyshynDiane KarolyshynDiane Karolyshyn, Finance Director, Finance Director, Finance Director, Finance Director    



Bruce Lemois
Stamp



Bruce Lemois
Stamp



Bruce Lemois
Stamp



Bruce Lemois
Stamp

Bruce Lemois
Stamp



Bruce Lemois
Stamp

Bruce Lemois
Stamp



Bruce Lemois
Stamp



Bruce Lemois
Stamp



Bruce Lemois
Stamp



Bruce Lemois
Stamp



Bruce Lemois
Stamp



Bruce Lemois
Stamp



Bruce Lemois
Stamp



Bruce Lemois
Stamp



Bruce Lemois
Stamp



Bruce Lemois
Stamp



Bruce Lemois
Stamp



Bruce Lemois
Stamp



Bruce Lemois
Stamp



Bruce Lemois
Stamp



Bruce Lemois
Stamp



Bruce Lemois
Stamp



Bruce Lemois
Stamp



 

 

 



 

 

 



FC-R-2016-37 1 

CUMBERLAND FIRE DISTRICT  2 

Resolution 3 

 4 

 5 

Resolution:   Authorizing the abatement of certain taxes for properties owned by the various 6 

owners for various reasons per attached report   7 

 8 

Be it resolved by the Cumberland Fire District as follows: 9 

 10 

WHEREAS:  The Tax Collector has determined the abatement of certain tax bills are required.  11 

The total abatement amount is $49,521.30. This is supported with addenda, also 12 

attached. 13 

 14 

WHEREAS:  The Tax Collector has provided the specific bills, owners and reasons as presented.  15 

   16 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CUMBERLAND FIRE DISTRICT AS FOLLOWS: 17 

 18 

Section 1. The tax collector has approval to made needed adjustments 19 

 20 

 21 

Date adopted:  August 23, 2016 22 

 23 

 24 

 25 

_________________________  ___________________________ 26 

Bruce A. Lemois, Chairman   Debra Auclair, Clerk 27 

 28 

 29 

 30 

PASSED    31 

YAY:  NAY:     32 

FC-R-2016-27 PAGE 001 OF 7

Bruce Lemois
Stamp

Bruce Lemois
Text Box
FC-R-2016-37 PAGE 1 OF 7

Bruce Lemois
Text Box
$51,416.00

Bruce Lemois
Highlight



Account # Receivable Amount Comments

Various 2016 RP Tax Roll    This represents real estate that has been sold after the town locked 13,134.04$          June-abate and added to new owners on

their tax roll; All abatements correspond to a new tax receivable 2016 supplemental tax toll

Various 2016 RP Tax Roll    36,387.26$       July-abate and added to new owners on 

2016 supplemental tax roll

Subtotal 49,521.30$       

F00-9124-37         2016 RP Tax Roll    BERKELEY COMMONS DEVELOPMENT CO LLC     500 MENDON RD 233.20$             DUPLICATE BILLING BY TOWN  see 00-9152-32

F00-9124-38         2016 RP Tax Roll    BERKELEY COMMONS DEVELOPMENT CO LLC     500 MENODN RD 582.79$             DUPLICATE BILLING BY TOWN  see  00-9153-08

F00-9108-88         2016 RP Tax Roll    VALLEY STREAM DEVELOPMENT CO            24 VALLEY STREAM DR 405.34$             DUPLICATE BILLING BY TOWN   see 00-9152-64

F00-0208-71         2016 RP Tax Roll    WOMANTAM LLC                            47 WOMANTAM LANE 289.44$             DUPLICATE BILLING BY TOWN   see 00-9152-31

Subtotal 1,510.77$          

F83-0000-41         2016 RP Tax Roll    ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FOUNDATION OF RI   1000 HIGHLAND CORP DR 574.31$             SHOULD BE TAX EXEMPT  (1)

F83-0000-42         2016 RP Tax Roll    ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FOUNDATION OF RI 1200 HIGHLAND CIRO DR 457.71$             SHOULD BE TAX EXEMPT (1)

F74-8915-39         2016 RP Tax Roll    SECRETARY OF HOUSING & URBAN DEVELOP    353 HIGH STREET 383.93$             SHOULD BE TAX EXEMPT   (2)

Subtotal 1,415.95$       

TOTAL ALL ABATEMENTS 52,448.02$    

1)      Economic Development of RI is tax exempt until there is a building on the land. Once they begin construction, we can tax them.

2)      Secretary of Housing & Urban Development  took over this property after it was foreclosed upon and they are a tax-exempt organization.  

If it is sold to a private party, the property will then be taxable again as of the closing date.

JUNE-JULY 2016 ABATEMENTS SUMMARY

FC-R-2016-27 PAGE 002 OF 7

Bruce Lemois
Stamp

Bruce Lemois
Stamp

Bruce Lemois
Stamp

Bruce Lemois
Text Box
FC-R-2016-37 PAGE 2 OF 7

Bruce Lemois
Text Box
$383.93

Bruce Lemois
Highlight

Bruce Lemois
Text Box
$51,416.00

Bruce Lemois
Highlight



Account Name Receivable Bill Amount

F00-0081-18         FAILE JOHN S ETUX ANTJE DUNKER TRUSTEES

REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST

15 BAYBERRY HILL DRIVE

CUMBERLAND RI 02864-3306

2016 RP Tng 

Sup Roll

483.20$                 F00-9187-44         CORNERSTONE CAPITAL STRATEGIES LLC

134 ADAMS POINT RD

BARRINGTON RI 02806

2015 RP Tng 

Sup Roll

-$                   

F00-9055-19         CIT FINANCE LLC-RI-CUMBERLAND

C/O RYAN LLC PROPERTY TAX COMPLIANCE

PO BOX 460709

HOUSTON TX 77056-8709

2016 RP Tng 

Sup Roll

138.99$                 F00-9187-61         FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE

ASSOCIATION

PO BOX 650043

DALLAS TX 75265-0043

2015 RP Tax 

Roll    

-$                   

F00-9173-43         WILL DAVID M

12810 W 136TH STREET APT 208

OVERLAND PARK KS 66221-7201

2015 RP Tax 

Roll    

-$                       F00-9188-09         DENNEN WILLIAM AND MEGAN

27 OLD MEADOW LANE

CUMBERLAND RI 02864

2016 RP Tng 

Sup Roll

604.62$             

F00-9183-28         ECKMAN DEREK A ETUX KRISTEN B

8 MERRILL LANE

CUMBERLAND RI 02864

2016 RP Tng 

Sup Roll

963.12$                 F00-9188-33         COLLETTE CHRISTOPHER

6 SALVAS COURT

CUMBERLAND RI 02864-5528

2016 RP Tng 

Sup Roll

402.16$             

F00-9183-35         MARDO MICHAEL E ETUX MEGAN E

9 SHARON DR

CUMBERLAND RI  02864

2016 RP Tng 

Sup Roll

545.48$                 F00-9188-54         BAKER DAVID AND MATTICE KATHLEEN

100 ANGELL RD

CUMBERLAND RI  02864

2016 RP Tng 

Sup Roll

433.96$             

F00-9183-46         PARKS RYAN G

80 RAWSON RD

CUMBERLAND RI 02864

2016 RP Tng 

Sup Roll

1,343.44$             F00-9188-87         PARADIS MATTHEW AND PARADIS JUSTINE

21 KNOLL CREST DR

CUMBERLAND RI 02864-3403

2016 RP Tng 

Sup Roll

690.48$             

F00-9183-50         BOUSQUET THOMAS J ETUX OLIVIA R

79 NEWELL DR

CUMBERLAND RI 02864

2016 RP Tng 

Sup Roll

559.47$                 F00-9189-03         AIKEN GREGORY AND COURTNEY

766 NATE WHIPPLE HGWY

CUMBERLAND RI  02864-3300

2016 RP Tax 

Roll    

-$                   

F00-9184-04         HIGGINBOTHAM MATTHEW S ETUX SANDRA M

5 REBECCA LANE

CUMBERLAND RI  02864

2016 RP Tng 

Sup Roll

627.73$                 F00-9189-03         AIKEN GREGORY AND COURTNEY

766 NATE WHIPPLE HGWY

CUMBERLAND RI  02864-3300

2016 RP Tng 

Sup Roll

762.56$             

F00-9184-06         CHOWNING BRYAN L ETUX STEPHANIE A

6 STAGECOACH RD

CUMBERLAND RI  02864

2016 RP Tng 

Sup Roll

864.54$                 F00-9189-09         FRANCIS GABRIEL

57 ASYLUM ROAD

WARREN RI 02885

2016 RP Tng 

Sup Roll

414.04$             

F00-9184-32         DEMASI JASON A ETUX MICHELLE C

9 EVANS ST

CUMBERLAND RI 02864

2016 RP Tng 

Sup Roll

864.32$                 F00-9189-10         BAS JOHN & AMY

44 BRITTS RIDGE

CUMBERLAND RI 02864

2016 RP Tng 

Sup Roll

312.06$             

F00-9184-34         RAMSAY ANDREW C ETUX DIANE E

200 STAPLES RD

CUMBERLAND RI 02864

2016 RP Tng 

Sup Roll

1,147.56$             F00-9189-49         GRZYBACZ MARIA AND WOJCIECH

24 CARLSON DRIVE

CUMBERLAND RI  02864

2016 RP Tax 

Roll    

-$                   

F00-9184-48         LAMBERT JILL A

49 EDDGEWOOD  AVENUE

CUMBERLAND, RI  02864

2016 RP Tax 

Roll    

-$                       F00-9189-49         GRZYBACZ MARIA AND WOJCIECH

24 CARLSON DRIVE

CUMBERLAND RI  02864

2016 RP Tng 

Sup Roll

348.10$             

F00-9184-48         LAMBERT JILL A

49 EDDGEWOOD  AVENUE

CUMBERLAND, RI  02864

2016 RP Tng 

Sup Roll

471.91$                 F00-9189-56         LAVERTY MICHAEL D AND LAVERTY LIA

56 WINDSONG RD

CUMBERLAND RI  02864

2016 RP Tng 

Sup Roll

921.99$             

F00-9186-24         HARRISON ANDREW P AND HARRISON DIANE

70 NEWELL DRIVE

CUMBERLAND RI 02864

2016 RP Tng 

Sup Roll

531.70$                 

13,134.04$ 

New Receivables  06/15/2016-06/30/2016

FC-R-2016-27 PAGE 003 OF 7

Bruce Lemois
Stamp

Bruce Lemois
Text Box
FC-R-2016-37 PAGE 2 OF 7



Account Name Receivable Bill Amount

F00-9183-78         WATERS CHRISTOPHER ETUX JESSICA

172 LITTLE POND COUNTY ROAD

CUMBERLAND, RI  02864-2824

1,354.89$                      7/6/2016 F00-9189-64         GALLO FABIAN A

41 KINSMAN ST

CUMBERLAND RI  02864-7921

310.79$             7/8/2016

F00-9183-86         ORMONDE STEVEN C

36 HUNTER DRIVE

CUMBERLAND RI  02864

363.37$                          7/7/2016 F00-9189-65         BERMAN PAUL R ETUX JENNIFER L

170 WILLIAMS ST

CUMBERLAND RI  02864

307.82$             7/8/2016

F00-9188-10         BLACK RICHARD A III

38 CHESTNUT ST

CUMBERLAND RI 02864-6312

322.24$                          7/8/2016 F00-9189-67         RODRIGUEZ FRANCISCO

148 MASSACHUSETTS AVE

PROVIDENCE RI  02905

278.78$             7/8/2016

F00-9188-14         HALL BRIAN P

51 SCOTT ROAD

CUMBERLAND, RI  02864-2808

457.50$                          7/6/2016 F00-9189-75         PLANTE MICHELLE E

289-291 DEXTER ST

CUMBERLAND RI  02864-8010

432.69$             7/8/2016

F00-9188-15         GARNHAM FARRAH S ETVIR BRIAN R

1 VALLEY STREAM DR

CUMBERLAND RI 02864-5046

667.80$                          7/8/2016 F00-9189-77         VIEIRA JAMES A JR ETUX KIMBERLY 

A

59 HILLSIDE RD

CUMERLAND RI  02864

831.46$             7/7/2016

F00-9188-16         DYER PATRICK F ETAL

41 HEROUX BLVD

CUMBERLAND RI  02864

379.06$                          7/7/2016 F00-9189-78         FERLAND ROLAND

2970 MENDON RD UNIT 23

CUMBERLAND RI 02864

362.73$             7/8/2016

F00-9188-17         TOUMA BAHNAN H ETUX VILDAN B

5 CORY LANE

CUMBERLAND RI 02864

744.33$                          7/8/2016 F00-9189-82         HURLEY MATTHEW ETAL

34 CAMP ST

CUMBERLAND RI 02864

313.34$             7/8/2016

F00-9188-32         ANDERSON LORRAINE

80 RAMA ST

TAUNTON MA 02780

1,349.38$                      7/8/2016 F00-9190-06         JACQUES & PATRICIA VIEIRA

47 BERM DRIVE

CUMBERLAND, RI  02864

492.90$             7/26/2016

F00-9188-34         DASZKIEWICZ STEPHEN P ETUX MARINA

43 BEAR HILL RD

CUMBERLAND RI 02864-5605

603.14$                          7/8/2016 F00-9190-09         SHEA IAN M ETUX MELANIE A

24 WILL CROFT

CUMBERLAND RI 02864

760.87$             7/21/2016

F00-9188-88         WOOD MARK

80 FISHER RD UNIT 57

CUMBERLAND RI  02864-1645

401.53$                          7/7/2016 F00-9190-20         KING WILLIAM

19 SECOND AVE

CUMBERLAND, RI  02864

485.48$             7/6/2016

F00-9188-89         CITIMORTGAGE INC

1000 TECHNOLOGY DR

OFALLON MO 63368

626.67$                          7/8/2016 F00-9190-32         VIOLANTI GRANT ETUX LINDSAY

24 JENNA WAY

CUMBERLAND RI 02864

1,143.32$         7/21/2016

F00-9188-90         CHRISTOPHERSON MICHAEL P

8 FALSTAFF DR

CUMBERLAND RI 02864-5611

415.10$                          7/8/2016 F00-9190-33         SPRAGUE MARK R & KARLENE C

37 METCALF DRIVE

CUMBERLAND RI  02864

779.95$             7/18/2016

F00-9188-91         SPENCER DAVID E

415 MINERVA AVE

CUMBERLAND RI 02864

354.25$                          7/8/2016 F00-9190-38         FORD CHRISTINA ETAL

38 PAINE RD

CUMBERLAND RI 02864

895.28$             7/21/2016

F00-9188-93         RICCARD SEAN

215 ABBEY DR

CUMBERLAND RI 02864

376.51$                          7/8/2016 F00-9190-39         WOMANTAM HOLDINGS CO INC

44 ANGELL RD

CUMBERLAND RI 02864

129.53$             7/21/2016

F00-9188-94         HOBIN JOHN F ETUX NINA C

12 CAMP RD

FOXBORO MA 02035

949.12$                          7/8/2016 F00-9190-40         WOMANTAM HOLDINGS CO INC

44 ANGELL RD

CUMBERLAND RI  02864

496.93$             7/21/2016

F00-9188-98         SIMMONS NADINE

105B VICTORY ST #2

CUMBERLAND RI 02864-5360

272.00$                          7/8/2016 F00-9190-43         JOHNSON HOLLY

11 DONALD AVENUE

CUMBERLAND RI  02864

299.56$             7/21/2016

F00-9189-00         ANDOLFO ADAM T ETUX MICHELLE

7 ROYAL CT

CUMBERLAND RI 02864

564.13$                          7/8/2016 F00-9190-50         COHEN DEBRA L ETVIR

12 KIMBERLY COURT

CUMBERLAND RI  02864

633.03$             7/21/2016

F00-9189-01         DEV STEPHANIE MARGARET ETUX SHARANG

154 BEAR HILL RD UNIT 1507

CUMBERLAND RI 02864-6030

312.28$                          7/8/2016 F00-9190-62         BONOYER JOHN J III ETUX HANNAH 

C

41 VALLEY VIEW DRIVE

CUMBERLAND RI 02864

345.98$             7/21/2016

F00-9189-02         DOHERTY JEFFREY J

85 W BARROWS ST

CUMBERLAND RI 02864-7427

296.16$                          7/8/2016 F00-9190-73         CARLSTROM RICHARD J III

7 OLD FORGE RD

CUMBERLAND RI 02864

707.87$             7/21/2016

F00-9189-04         US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION

4801 FREDERICA ST

OWENSBORO KY 42301

341.32$                          7/8/2016 F00-9190-74         FRITZSCHE ROBERT ETUX HOLLY

16 ROBERTS ST

CUMBERLAND RI 02864

395.38$             7/21/2016

F00-9189-06         US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION

3815 S WEST TEMPLE

SALT LAKE CITY UT 84115

416.37$                          7/8/2016 F00-9190-81         LOISELLE JORDAN MARK ETUX 

BETHANY

MICHELLE

109 THOMAS LEIGHTON BLVD

CUMBERLAND RI 02864

912.87$             7/21/2016

F00-9189-13         HAMEL JEANNETTE Y

500 MENDON RD UNIT 16

CUMBERLAND RI 02864-6220

442.44$                          7/8/2016 F00-9190-86         BROUILLARD ERIK D

12 CIRCUIT DR

CUMBERLAND RI 02864

468.52$             7/21/2016

F00-9189-14         MEI SHUYUN YEI

204 ABBEY DR

CUMBERLAND RI  02864

433.75$                          7/8/2016 F00-9190-94         NUNES JEREMY ETUX

47 CIRCUIT DR

CUMBERLAND RI  02864

214.54$             7/21/2016

F00-9189-22         SAVINON ENRIQUE JR

30 MASSACHUSETTS AVE

CUMBERLAND RI  02864

527.24$                          7/8/2016 F00-9191-03         EMERY LEO A JR ETUX RACHEL R

51 MILLERS BROOK DR

CUMBERLAND RI 02864

936.83$             7/21/2016

F00-9189-23         OBEYSEKARE ROGER A ETUX JESSICA

30 CRESTWOOD CT

CUMBERLAND RI  02864

447.74$                          7/7/2016 F00-9191-61         LETOURNEAU CRAIG

45 HICKORY RD

CUMBERLAND RI  02864

450.50$             7/21/2016

F00-9189-24         RIENDEAU JERILYN JARDIN

68 SILO DRIVE

CUMBERLAND RI 02864

564.34$                          7/7/2016 F00-9191-62         FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE 

ASSOCIATION

PO BOX 650043

DALLAS TX 75265-0043

700.66$             7/21/2016

F00-9189-31         NISCHO RICHARD P ETUX DOROTHY J

50 ABBOTT RUN VALLEY RD UNIT 1603

CUMBERLAND RI  02864

354.46$                          7/8/2016 F00-9191-66         INSTASI STEPHEN III ETUX LEEANNEL

1 JASONS GRANT DR

CUMBERLAND RI  02864

1,102.61$         7/21/2016

F00-9189-35         WOOD JESSICA

11 MILLERS BROOK DR

CUMBERLAND RI 02864-6158

867.29$                          7/8/2016 F00-9191-67         YOUNES CAROL A

40 SYCAMORE DR

EAST GREENWICH RI  02818

557.56$             7/21/2016

F00-9189-36         GUERRA KEVIN NUNES ETAL

91 THOMAS LEIGHTON BLVD

CUMBERLAND RI 02864-2234

465.98$                          7/8/2016 F00-9191-69         FAUCHER JENNIFER L ETVIR JOSHUA 

P

12 FORD AVE

CUMBERLAND RI 02864

348.74$             7/21/2016

F00-9189-37         MERKSAMER ERIK J

75 MASSACHUSETTS AVE

CUMBERLAND RI 02864-5736

401.10$                          7/8/2016 F00-9191-70         GALBRAITH TANYA & SOLITRO 

JONATHAN

66 MANVILLE ROAD

CUMBERLAND RI  02864

577.06$             7/18/2016

F00-9189-38         JENKEL BRIAN M ETUX BRITTANY M

83 STUART ST

SPRINGFIELD MA 01119

331.57$                          7/8/2016 F00-9191-73         ORLOWSKI JASON T ETUX 

KATHERINE L

9 DOUGLAS DRIVE

CUMBERLAND RI  02864

761.72$             7/21/2016

F00-9189-40         MCKERNAN JEFFREY M

200 HEROUX BLVD UNIT 1605

CUMBERLAND RI 02864-2388

301.04$                          7/8/2016 F00-9191-75         TURNESE TRACIE

80 FISHER RD UNIT 15

CUMBERLAND RI 02864

401.53$             7/21/2016

F00-9189-45         JIF INVESTMENT CO INC

12 ANN & HOPE WAY

CUMBERLAND RI 02864

25.86$                            7/8/2016 F00-9191-76         CASALIE CHARLES ETUX JERALYN

2807 MENDON RD

CUMBERLAND RI 02864

780.16$             7/21/2016

F00-9189-54         KUHN DANIEL ETUX AMY

43 GREEN MEADOW DR

CUMBERLAND RI 02864

1,597.84$                      7/8/2016

36,387.26$ 

New Receivables   7/01/2016- 7/31/2016

FC-R-2016-27 PAGE 004 OF 7

Bruce Lemois
Stamp

Bruce Lemois
Text Box
FC-R-2016-37 PAGE 4 OF 7



FC-R-2016-27 PAGE 005 OF 7

Bruce Lemois
Stamp

Bruce Lemois
Text Box
FC-R-2016-37 PAGE 5 OF 7



FC-R-2016-27 PAGE 006 OF 7

Bruce Lemois
Text Box
FC-R-2016-37 PAGE 6 OF 6



FC-R-2016-27 PAGE 007 OF 7

Bruce Lemois
Stamp

Bruce Lemois
Stamp

Bruce Lemois
Text Box
FC-R-2016-37 PAGE 7 OF 7



CHIEF'S 2016 REPORT PAGE 001 OF 8 



CHIEF'S 2016 REPORT PAGE 002 OF 8 



CHIEF'S 2016 REPORT PAGE 003 OF 8 



CHIEF'S 2016 REPORT PAGE 004 OF 8 



CHIEF'S 2016 REPORT PAGE 005 OF 8 



CHIEF'S 2016 REPORT PAGE 006 OF 8 



CHIEF'S 2016 REPORT PAGE 007 OF 8 



CHIEF'S 2016 REPORT PAGE 008 OF 8 



FC-R-2016-35 1 

CUMBERLAND FIRE DISTRICT  2 

Resolution 3 

 4 

RESOLUTION: Establishing a CFD Policy regarding minutes of meetings. 5 

 6 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CFD COMMITTEE AS FOLLOWS: 7 

 8 

WHEREAS: The CFD has minute posting deadline different from other 9 

public bodies. 10 

 11 

WHEREAS: The CFD digitally records all regular meetings 12 

 13 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CUMBERLAND FIRE DISTRICT AS FOLLOWS: 14 

 15 

RESOLVED: Effective upon passage all regular meeting minutes will be 16 

formatted to meet the requirements of the Open Meeting Act 17 

as managed by the RI Attorney General’s Office. (RI General 18 

Law § 42-46) 19 

 20 

 All regular meeting minutes will include the live link to the 21 

digital recording of that meeting. 22 

 23 

 All draft minutes will be posted on the SOS web site no more 24 

than five business days after the subject regular meeting. 25 

 26 

Voted on this, 23th day of August 2016 27 

 28 

 29 

_________________________  ___________________________ 30 

Bruce A. Lemois, Chairman   Debra Auclair, Clerk 31 

YAY:     NAY: 32 

 33 

Presented by Commissioner Ouellette 34 



FC-R-2016-36 1 

CUMBERLAND FIRE DISTRICT  2 

Resolution 3 

 4 

RESOLUTION: Establishing a CFD Policy regarding the hiring and promotion of 5 

veterans. Also the continued job protection for members of 6 

the National Guard. 7 

 8 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CFD COMMITTEE AS FOLLOWS: 9 

 10 

WHEREAS: The Governor of RI has just signed into law S2886 allowing 11 

private companies to give preference to veterans in the hiring 12 

and promotional processes. 13 

 14 

WHEREAS: The Governor of RI has just signed into law S2888aa requiring 15 

continued job protection for members of the National Guard. 16 

 17 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CUMBERLAND FIRE DISTRICT AS FOLLOWS: 18 

 19 

RESOLVED: That the Chief of the department work with Local 2722 to 20 

coordinate the development and the implementation of these 21 

policies as it would relate to a municipal fire department. 22 

 23 

 24 

 25 

Voted on this, 23th day of August 2016 26 

 27 

 28 

_________________________  ___________________________ 29 

Bruce A. Lemois, Chairman   Debra Auclair, Clerk 30 

YAY:    NAY 31 

 32 

 33 

Presented by Commissioner Champagne 34 

Bruce Lemois
Text Box
FC-R-2016-36 PAGE 1 OF 6



 

 

 

 

2016 -- S 2886 
======== 

LC005623 

======== 

S T A T E   O F   R H O D E   I S L A N D  

IN GENERAL ASSEMBLY 

JANUARY SESSION, A.D. 2016 

____________ 

 

A N   A C T 

RELATING TO MILITARY AFFAIRS AND DEFENSE - EMPLOYMENT OF VETERANS 

Introduced By: Senators Felag, Walaska, Gallo, Pichardo, and Lynch Prata 

Date Introduced: March 31, 2016 

Referred To: Senate Special Legislation and Veterans Affairs 

 

 

It is enacted by the General Assembly as follows: 

SECTION 1. Chapter 30-21 of the General Laws entitled "Employment of Veterans" is 1 

hereby amended by adding thereto the following section: 2 

30-21-14. Preference in private employment. -- (a) A private employer may adopt an 3 

employment policy that provides a preference in hiring or promotion, or both, to a veteran. 4 

(b) A policy adopted under this section shall:  5 

(1) Be in writing; and  6 

(2) Be uniformly applied to employment decisions regarding hiring and promotion.  7 

(c) A private employer may require that a veteran submit a Department of Defense DD 8 

Form 214 or similar documentation of separation from the U.S. Armed Forces to be eligible for a 9 

preference in hiring or promotion pursuant to this section.  10 

(d) As used in this section, "veteran" means an individual that served on active duty in 11 

the U.S. Armed Forces and received an honorable or general discharge. 12 

SECTION 2. This act shall take effect upon passage. 13 

======== 

LC005623 

========

Bruce Lemois
Text Box
FC-R-2016-36 PAGE 2 OF 6



 

 

 

LC005623 - Page 2 of 2 

EXPLANATION 

BY THE LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL 

OF 

A N   A C T 

RELATING TO MILITARY AFFAIRS AND DEFENSE - EMPLOYMENT OF VETERANS 

***

This act allows private employers to adopt an employment policy that provides a 1 

preference in hiring or promotion, or both, to a veteran.  2 

This act would take effect upon passage.  3 

======== 

LC005623 

======== 

Bruce Lemois
Text Box
FC-R-2016-36 PAGE 3 OF 6



 

 

 

 

2016 -- S 2888 AS AMENDED 
======== 

LC005624 

======== 

S T A T E   O F   R H O D E   I S L A N D  

IN GENERAL ASSEMBLY 

JANUARY SESSION, A.D. 2016 

____________ 

 

A N   A C T 

RELATING TO MILITARY AFFAIRS AND DEFENSE - EMPLOYMENT RIGHTS OF 

MEMBERS OF ARMED FORCES 

Introduced By: Senators Felag, Walaska, Gallo, Pichardo, and Lynch Prata 

Date Introduced: March 31, 2016 

Referred To: Senate Special Legislation and Veterans Affairs 

 

 

It is enacted by the General Assembly as follows: 

SECTION 1. Section 30-11-3 of the General Laws in Chapter 30-11 entitled 1 

"Employment Rights of Members of Armed Forces" is hereby amended to read as follows: 2 

30-11-3. Restoration of national guard member to employment. -- (a) Any person 3 

who is a duly qualified member of the Rhode Island national guard National Guard of this state or 4 

any other state who, in order to perform any military service he or she may be called upon to 5 

perform by proper authority, leaves a position, other than a temporary position, in the employ of 6 

an a Rhode Island employer, who shall give evidence of the satisfactory completion of that 7 

training, and who is still qualified to perform the duties of that position, shall be entitled to be 8 

restored to his or her previous or a similar position in the same status, pay, and seniority, and this 9 

period of absence for military training shall be construed as an absence with leave and without 10 

pay. 11 

(b) In addition to the provisions provided in this section, all National Guard members on 12 

state active duty shall be entitled to the rights, protections, privileges, and immunities offered 13 

under the Uniformed Services Employment and Reemployment Rights Act of 1994 (USERRA), 14 

Title 38 U.S. Code, Chapter 43, Sections 4301-4333, Public Law 103-353 [38 U.S.C. § 4301 et 15 

seq.]. 16 

Bruce Lemois
Text Box
FC-R-2016-36 PAGE 4 OF 6



 

 

 

LC005624 - Page 2 of 3 

SECTION 2. This act shall take effect upon passage. 1 

======== 

LC005624 

========

Bruce Lemois
Text Box
FC-R-2016-36 PAGE 5 OF 6



 

 

 

LC005624 - Page 3 of 3 

EXPLANATION 

BY THE LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL 

OF 

A N   A C T 

RELATING TO MILITARY AFFAIRS AND DEFENSE - EMPLOYMENT RIGHTS OF 

MEMBERS OF ARMED FORCES 

***

This act expands the restoration of employment rights of employees who are members of 1 

the National Guard of this or any other state. 2 

The act would take effect upon passage. 3 

======== 

LC005624 

======== 

Bruce Lemois
Text Box
FC-R-2016-36 PAGE 6 OF 6



FC-R-2016-38 1 

CUMBERLAND FIRE DISTRICT 2 

 3 

Resolution:   Authorizing the payment of $18,171.14 to BULLDOG FIRE APPARATUS, INC for 4 

repairs to Truck One. 5 

 6 

Be it resolved by the Cumberland Fire District as follows: 7 

 8 

WHEREAS:  Truck One had compartments pulling away from the assembly. 9 

 10 

WHEREAS:  After having a claims adjuster from VFIS inspect Truck One it was determined that 11 

due to a previous failure in a weld, in 2008, over time caused the obvious 12 

compartment failure. 13 

 14 

WHEREAS: The adjuster from VFIS rejected a claim, causing CFD to be fully responsible for all 15 

repairs and not KME, the manufacturer. 16 

 17 

WHEREAS: All work was completed to Chief Finlay’s approval. 18 

 19 

   20 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CUMBERLAND FIRE DISTRICT AS FOLLOWS: 21 

 22 

Section 1. The repair invoice payable to BULLDOG FIRE APPARATUS for $18,171.14 is approved 23 

for payment.  Such payment to be charged to Account 1008. 24 

 25 

 26 

Date approved:  August 23, 2016 27 

 28 

 29 

 30 

_________________________  ___________________________ 31 

Bruce A. Lemois, Chairman   Debra Auclair, Clerk 32 

 33 

 34 

 35 

PASSED    36 

YAY:  NAY:     37 

Bruce Lemois
Text Box
FC-R-2016-38 PAGE 1 OF 7



CUMBERLAND FIRE DISTRICT 
Headquarters Station Four 

3502 Mendon Road ▪ Cumberland, RI 02864 
 Kenneth A. Finlay  Phone: 401-658-0544      Fax: 401-658-2198 
 Chief of Department  www.cumberlandfire.org 
 kfinlay@cumberlandfire.org   

 

  
 

 Station One Station Two Station Five 
 555 High Street 1530 Mendon Road 50 Arnold Mills Road 
 401-722-5992 401-333-4311 401-333-2244 

 

August 15, 2016 
 
Re:Truck 1- 2000 KME Aerialcat 
 
 
 
Dear Commissioners, 
 
It was reported to me the compartments on Truck 1, right hand side seem to be pulling away 
from the normal position of assembly.  I contacted Bulldog Fire Apparatus, the local repair 
facility for KME apparatus, to have the truck evaluated.  Inspection revealed, the married pair of 
2x3 structural supports at the front of the body had cracked, causing the sub frame to fail.  This 
condition had never been reported to KME as a design problem. 
 
Figuring the expense this would incur, I contacted VFIS an initiated a claim.  Mr. Bob Forester, a 
noted fire apparatus adjuster was sent to Bulldog to review the claim.  His opinion is, the 
fracture was not caused by a specific act, but most likely damage done over time, from not 
repairing a previous failure and the claim is not a covered item. 
 
With the Truck unusable as is, I called around for shop rates, familiarity with the unit, and time 
frame of repairs. The best option was to have Bulldog complete the repairs, at $108/hour. 
 
The initial break of an upper weld was reported in 2008, and no corrective action was taken.  
The subsequent years of use contributed to each weld having to support more than it was 
designed to, leading to multiple failures.  The final tally of breaks once the tank was removed for 
access was 6 welds broke, two main structure frames, six cross members with stress cracks, 
this is a very labor intensive repair, as the water tank, and ladder rack had to be removed before 
the area was exposed enough to work on it. 
 
Attached is the repair bill, because of the amount I am suggesting the use of account 1008, 
truck replacement fund to debit for this repair. 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Chief Kenneth A. Finlay 
Cumberland Fire Department 
 

Bruce Lemois
Text Box
FC-R-2016-38 PAGE 2 OF 7



Bruce Lemois
Text Box
FC-R-2016-38 PAGE 3 OF 7



Bruce Lemois
Text Box
FC-R-2016-38 PAGE 4 OF 7



Bruce Lemois
Text Box
FC-R-2016-38 PAGE 5 OF 7



Bruce Lemois
Text Box
FC-R-2016-38 PAGE 6 OF 7



Bruce Lemois
Text Box
FC-R-2016-38 PAGE 6 OF 7



FC-R-2016-39  1 

CUMBERLAND FIRE DISTRICT 2 

 3 

Resolution:   Authorizing the payment of $7,260.65 to RALCO EQUIPMENT COMPNAY for repairs 4 

to Truck Five. 5 

 6 

Be it resolved by the Cumberland Fire District as follows: 7 

 8 

WHEREAS:  Engine Five went in for routine maintenance performed by RALCO EQUIPMENT.   9 

 10 

WHEREAS:  All work is listed on invoice included 11 

 12 

WHEREAS: All work was completed to Chief Finlay’s approval. 13 

   14 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CUMBERLAND FIRE DISTRICT AS FOLLOWS: 15 

 16 

Section 1. The repair invoice payable to RALCO EQUIPMENT COMPANY for $7,260.65 is 17 

approved for payment.  Such payment to be charged to Account 1008. 18 

 19 

 20 

Date approved:  August 23, 2016 21 

 22 

 23 

 24 

_________________________  ___________________________ 25 

Bruce A. Lemois, Chairman   Debra Auclair, Clerk 26 

 27 

 28 

 29 

PASSED    30 

YAY:  NAY:     31 

Bruce Lemois
Text Box
FC-R-2016-39 PAGE 1 OF 5



 

    

 

 

  

 Board of Fire Commissioners 

 Town Hall 

 August 15, 2016 

 

 Honorable Board;  

 

 Attached please find the repair bill for necessary repairs to engine 5.  The 

work was performed locally, at RALCO and has been returned to service.  I am 

asking for approval to pay this invoice, line 6101, vehicle maintenance will be 

used as the funding source. 

 

 

Respectfully, 

Kenneth A. Finlay 

Kenneth A. Finlay 

Fire Chief 
 

 

  

Bruce Lemois
Text Box
FC-R-2016-39 PAGE 2 OF 5



Bruce Lemois
Text Box
FC-R-2016-39 PAGE 3 OF 5



Bruce Lemois
Text Box
FC-R-2016-39 PAGE 4 OF 5



Bruce Lemois
Text Box
FC-R-2016-39 PAGE 5 OF 5



FC-R-2016-40 1 

CUMBERLAND FIRE DISTRICT  2 

Resolution 3 

 4 

RESOLUTION: Authorize the Finance Director to engage the services of Michelle 5 

Baker, Esq for tax sale services. 6 

 7 

Resolution:   Authorize the hiring a Tax Sale Attorney  8 

 9 

Be it resolved by the Cumberland Fire District as follows: 10 

 11 

 12 

Whereas, The CFD has the legal authority to hold tax sales in accordance to RI general law.   13 

 14 

Whereas, There are many legal requirements as defined in RI General Law title 44. 15 

.   16 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CUMBERLAND FIRE DISTRICT AS FOLLOWS: 17 

 18 

Section 1. Authorize the Finance Director to enter into an agreement with Michelle Baker to 19 

provide CFD with the legal service involving tax sales. 20 

 21 

Section 2.   Require Ms. Baker publish the schedule of fees and post in the HQ/Tax Collection 22 

office. 23 

 24 

Section 3. Require Finance Director to report on Ms. Baker’s fees and tax sales fees charged to 25 

ensure the expenses and revenues are at least balanced. 26 

 27 

Section 4. Authorize the Finance Director to approve Ms. Baker’s bills as attributed to the 28 

parcels put up for tax sale. 29 

 30 

Section 5. Ms. Baker will work for and with the CFD Tax Collector Pam Fountain. 31 

 32 

 33 

Date passed:  August 23, 2016 34 

 35 

 36 

 37 

 38 

YAY:     NAY: 39 




